

## **Wayne Wrestling Boosters Minutes**

January 29, 2007

Present: Dom Paz, Tom and Charlene Digravio, Jodi and Gary Marianetti, Mike Roselli, Buck and Kim Marvin, Tim Cain, Chris and Sue Steinruck, Pam Baum and Kathy Connelly

Last Months Minutes Changes: no changes, minutes approved and motion carried

### Treasury Report:

53 boys paid for youth wrestling. Coat is done, hotels all done  
Raffle all but the 2 tickets awarded at the banquet sent. Jodi will pay the cheapest coke bill. The bill is still not correct. We are still missing the water we ordered. Clothing is outstanding and expenses for the banquet will be discussed at the next meeting.  
Club is in good standing for next year.

### Ways and Means.

Kim is all set for sectionals with help. Shopping will be on the 7<sup>th</sup>.  
Kim has most of the food donated. The group agreed that food vouches will be done with raffle tickets marked \$0.50 each and we would give out \$3.00 worth of tickets to go toward food and drink. Mike R. will be in charge of handing out the tickets. Pizza and subs are all set. Kathy will check on building use forms for Kim. We only need kitchen and help on Saturday. Sue is helping Kim with coach's room. The club has ordered all the pizza to cover the poster.

### Correspondence:

Tom had nothing new to report. Youth tournament on hold.

### Youth Wrestling:

Joe was not present to report.

### Unfinished Business:

Dom went over all the details for sectionals. We will have parents securing the gym and rooms assigned to the wrestlers for their personal belongings. Club asked to help with admissions. There will be 2 people patrolling the parking lot. All JV will help with tables. Brackets were suggested.

BU trip leaves Sat at 6:30 from MS. Group agreed to money to coach for expenses.

100 win plaque; hope to have it at banquet

Banquet: March 25<sup>th</sup> at 4pm at the Webster Golf Club.  
Meeting on the 12<sup>th</sup> of February to go over details.

Wrestling meeting minutes 1/29/07  
Page 2

Nominations: Vice President: Tim Cain  
Ways and Means: Jim Elsbree  
Pam Elsbree  
Secretary: Sue Streinruck

Positions will be voted on by the March meeting.

Group agreed to only one office of Vice President

New Business:

Next year club would like to buy each wrestler a tape.

Camera tabled.

JV Invitational. In November or Dec. Table for next meeting

Dolgeville Clinic (April 14<sup>th</sup>) tabled

Next Meeting will be Monday, February 12<sup>th</sup> at 7pm ant the MS

---

Kathleen Connelly, Secretary